

July 16, 2010

Nicole Miller
Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

Re: American Academy of Ophthalmology Inc. Political Committee (OPHTHPAC)
FEC ID C00196246
May Monthly Report (4/1/10 - 4/30/10) and June Monthly Report (5/1/10 - 5/31/10)

Dear Ms. Miller:

I am writing in response to your letters dated June 18, 2010 and July 7, 2010, regarding the above-referenced report filed by American Academy of Ophthalmology Inc. Political Committee (the PAC). Your letter concerns incorrect totals listed on Lines 23 and 29, Column B of the Detailed Summary page.

We have filed Amended May Monthly and Amended June Monthly Reports to correct the totals on Lines 23 and 29, Column B of the Detailed Summary page.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Steven Rausch
Treasurer
